Minutes

University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 20, 2012

Present:	Angi Bourgeois, Amy Adkerson, Russell Carr, Delores Hudson, Dipangker Dutta, Gloria Liddell, Ben Magbanua, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, John Rigsby, Betty Scarborough, Wes Schilling, Emily Schultz, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, Jack Smith, Mark Welch, John Wyatt, and Carley Warner
Excused:	Yogi Dandass, Grady Dixon, Rebecca Long, Pat Matthes, Erdogan Memili, David Morse, Michael Thomas, Robert Wolverton, and Shelby Balius
Unexcused:	None
Proxy:	Chander Sharma for David Peebles
Guest:	None

Bourgeois called the meeting to order at 3:00 on Friday, January 20, 2012, in the Room 324 of the Union. Carr moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the minutes from the December 15, 2011 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bourgeois reminded the committee that the election for the UCCC Chair is held at the January meeting. Hudson stated that two committee members, Angi Bourgeois and John Wyatt, had been nominated for Chair, and both had agreed to serve if elected. Bourgeois was elected by a vote of eleven to two with one abstention. Bourgeois thanked the committee for their support and stated that 2012-2013 would be her last year to serve as Chair.

Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of LA 4443/6443 Exterior Design-Build Studio. The motion passed contingent on a clarification for the instructor of record.

Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel to approve the modification CH 4404 Biophysical Chemistry, the Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry, the Bachelor of Science in Chemistry and the Bachelor of Science in Chemistry with ACS concentration degrees. Questions were raised about the modification of credit hours and related content for CH 4404, the math requirement for the BA in Chemistry, and the identification of existing concentrations in the BS in Chemistry degree. Liddell called the question. Swortzel moved, seconded by Liddell to table CH 4404, the BA in Chemistry and the BS in Chemistry. The motion to table passed unanimously. The original motion to approve the modification of the BS in Chemistry with ACS concentration passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of CVM 3101 Veterinary Technology Medical Terminology and VS 1012 Introduction to Veterinary

Medical Careers. Questions were raised on VS 1012, specifically, how the course will be delivered on-line, actions put in place to deter academic misconduct, and the target audience for the course. Carr moved, seconded by Palmer, to table VS 1012. The motion to table VS 1012 passed unanimously. The original motion to approve the distance learning offering of CVM 3101 passed with two abstentions.

Carr moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the Maymester offering of CVM 3212 Anesthesiology for Vet Tech and CVM 3222 Surgical Skills and Nursing Care for VTG. A question was raised about the sequencing of the courses for students may only take one course during Maymester. A question was also raised about the appropriateness of required courses only being taught during Maymester. The motion passed contingent on a clarification of the sequencing of the classes and a confirmation from the Provost Office regarding required courses being only scheduled for Maymester.

Palmer moved, seconded by Liddell, to adjourn at 3:56 pm.